From: Joanne Wright
Date: 26 May 2023 at 12:49:44 Australian Eastern Standard Time

To: Manuel Graeber'

Cc: Kobie Howe '
Subject: Private and Confidential: Allegations relating to conduct

Dear Professor Graeber

| regret to advise you that allegations have been made in respect of
your conduct which, if substantiated, may constitute Misconduct or
Serious Misconduct as defined in clause 3 of the University of
Sydney Enterprise Agreement 2018-2021 (Enterprise Agreement).

Please find attached a letter of allegations in respect of your
conduct. Annexures have also been compiled and are available to be
viewed at the following link: Graeber Annexures

Should you wish to meet to discuss the letter of allegations, please
notify me at your earliest convenience and | will arrange for a Zoom
meeting.

Pursuant to clause 384(c) of the Enterprise Agreement, you have ten
days from today to provide any response. However and taking into
account that you may wish to meet to discuss the letter of
allegations, | have provided you with additional time to provide your
response, being no later than 5.00pm on Thursday 8 June 2023.

Kind regards,
Joanne
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